

FW: Confirming Mandate Timing/MYAP - Leg Planning Calendar

From: "Frndova, Lucia (CAB)" <lucia.frndova@ontario.ca>
To: "Brezer, David (CAB)" <david.brezer@ontario.ca>, "Moore, Karen (CAB)" <karen.moore4@ontario.ca>, "Francis, Robert (CAB)" <robert.francis2@ontario.ca>, "Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)" <tamara.gilbert@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Desimini, Natalie (CAB)" <natalie.desimini2@ontario.ca>, "Frost, Karl (CAB)" <karl.frost@ontario.ca>
Date: Mon, 07 Nov 2016 22:08:15 -0500
Attachments: _Summary - Fall & Spring Bills_(Nov 7 2016)_draft.docx (26.12 kB); _Details - Fall & Spring Bills (Nov 7 2016)_draft.docx (88.71 kB); Leg Planning List to Key Activity Alignment Final.xlsx (50.12 kB)

Sorry....with all the attachments now (includes the SRB grid I mentioned in my email below)

Lucia

From: Frndova, Lucia (CAB)
Sent: November 7, 2016 8:03 PM
To: Brezer, David (CAB); Moore, Karen (CAB); Francis, Robert (CAB); Gilbert, Tamara (CAB)
Cc: Desimini, Natalie (CAB); Frost, Karl (CAB)
Subject: Confirming Mandate Timing/MYAP - Leg Planning Calendar

Hi ECs,

In follow-up to some questions and suggestions, attached is the most recent leg planning calendar that highlights/includes the following:

- In Summary grid – highlights in **yellow** all the **newly articulated mandate commitments** that were added and/or where mandates show timing commitments
- In Details grid – in **red font** articulates the **mandate timing**, where applicable, and adds **MYAP** numbers.

These additions were provided through the help of SRB using a broad review of the MYAP tracker (see attached grid FYI). By Wednesday noon, I was hoping that you could:

- Ø Confirm the mandate commitments and timing requirements
- Ø Confirm the MYAP numbers and whether this information is useful to keep up to date/track as part of this calendar. I recognize that at this point, it would need to be written in manually.

If it would be easier, I'd be happy to schedule a time to review together or do a quick walk-around. Let me know what is easier for you as I would want to ensure that you have a chance to review before we flip out this version for Thursday's meeting.

Also, any other changes/updates you have can be provided to me before Wednesday noon as well. Some of the ones that I learned about today are already integrated.

Thank you for your help.

Lucia Frndova

Manager and Secretary, Legislation and Regulations Committee

Executive Council Office, Cabinet Office

99 Wellesley Street West, Room 4440

Toronto, ON M7A 1A1

(416) 325-7695

lucia.frndova@ontario.ca